

Joint Local Authority Group

Friday 19th March: 14.00-16:00

Microsoft Teams

INVITED MEMBERS: Cllr Richard Rout (Chairman), Cllr Craig Rivett (Vice-Chairman), Cllr Jocelyn Bond, Cllr Norman Brooks, Cllr Alison Cackett, Cllr Tony Cooper, Cllr TJ Haworth-Culf, Cllr Graham Newman, Cllr Russ Rainger, Cllr Andrew Reid, Therese Coffey MP.

INVITED OFFICERS: Bryn Griffiths (Assistant Director Infrastructure & Waste / SZC Senior Responsible Officer SCC), Michael Moll (SCC Sizewell C Programme Director), Graeme Mateer (Highways Authority SCC), Jai Raithatha (Economic Development SCC), John Pitchford (Planning Advisor Sizewell C, SCC), Judith Mobbs (Assistant Director Skills SCC), Paul Warmington (Skills SCC), Steve Merry (Highways Authority SCC), Michael Gray (Skills SCC), Ian Mallet (Group Commander Public Protection SCC), Isaac Nunn (Senior Planning Officer Energy, SCC), Phil Watson (SCC), Graham Gunby (Development Manager, SCC) Lisa Chandler (Energy Projects Manager ESC), Nicole Rickard (Head of Communities ESC), Nick Khan (Strategic Director ESC), Paul Wood (Head of Economic Development and Regeneration ESC), Philip Ridley (Head of Planning & Coastal Management ESC), Stephen Baker (Chief Executive ESC), Naomi Goold (Senior Energy Projects Officer, ESC), Sharon Bleese (ESC Communications), Grahame Stuteley (Senior Energy Projects officer, ESC), Bethany Rance (Graduate Town Planner Energy Projects, ESC) and Nick Clow (Energy Projects Co-Ordinator, ESC).

APOLOGIES: Cllr Alexander Nicoll, Cllr David Ritchie, Cllr Richard Smith MVO, Dr Dan Poulter MP, and Peter Aldous MP.

1	Welcome and Introductions Cllr Richard Rout	14:00
2	Notes from last meeting 15 th January 2021 Approved.	14:05
3	Sizewell C Update Presentation shown to members providing a timeline of the examination process, what is expected at each stage and key deadlines. Philip Ridley (ESC), Bryn Griffiths (SCC) and Michael Moll (SCC)	14:10
4	Economic Development, Skills and Education Update Presentation shown to members highlighting employment, skills, supply chain strategy and overall economic development opportunities for the local area as a result of the Sizewell C Project. Technical officers answered questions from members relating to the presentation. Paul Wood (ESC), Paul Warmington (SCC) and Michael Gray (SCC)	14:20
5	SPR Written Update- any questions?	15:15

	Close to tying up final submissions and S.111 agreements. Now in final stages of the examination. Philip Ridley (ESC)	
6	Other Energy Projects Update Update provided to members on all other energy related projects within Suffolk. Phil Watson (SCC)	15:30
7	AOB None.	15:55
8	Meeting ended at 16:00	16:00
	Next JLAG meeting Friday 16 th April 2021	